SITE NUMBER: WA-V-391

ADDRESS: 20 South Martin Street, Clear Spring, MD
OWNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: Mark D. Myers, 717/710, private
BUILDING DATE: 1877-19227?

This is a south-facing, vertically massed, three-story, brick,
attached, residential structure. The building, which is directly
at the public-right-of-way, is laid in common bond and has been
painted white. There are S-shaped tie rods through the walls. The
hipped roof is clipped at the sides and is covered with artificial
shingles. A porch with turned posts and a railing extends across
the south, principal facade. The entrance to the building is
located on the south elevation and consists of a glazed and paneled
door. The fenestration i1is double-hung, one-over-one sash
throughout. There is a two-story addition to the rear that has
been covered with manufactured siding. The property has a detached
storage building.

A structure owned by N.H. Lowe is noted on the 1877 map of
Clear Spring--however, its footprint does not match the extant
structure’s. The drawing could be incorreét, because the building
could be that old--or the depicted structure was demolished and the
extant one erected between 1877 and 1922 when it is noted on the
Sanborn map as 137 Martin.

The building is within the Western Maryland Geographic
Organization, the probable Development Period of Industrial/Urban
Dominance, and falls within the Historic Period Theme of
Architecture, Landscape Architecture, and Community Planning.

Prepared by Julianne Mueller, July 1992
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